
From: David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>
Date: Thu, Jun 24, 2021 at 10:59 AM
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR IPAP for the following ATC/PTO’s; 15702, 15709, 15731, 15692 & 15650
To: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com>
Cc: Jeanette De Luca <jeanette@ccagriculture.com>, Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>, Chase
Ogden <OgdenC@sbcapcd.org>, Kevin M. Brown <BrownK@sbcapcd.org>, William S. Sarraf
<SarrafW@sbcapcd.org>
 

Hi Lindsay,
 
You are correct, the address for ATC 15634 is 1201 W. Chestnut Avenue.  My apologies.
 
We are still reviewing ATC 15748 for IPAP eligibility, and will get back to you with a decision on that
ASAP.

Sincerely,
 

David Harris

REDACTED
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Engineering Manager
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

HarrisD@sbcapcd.org
805.961.8824

ourair.org @OurAirSBC

Sign Up for Air Alerts

From: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 1:52 PM
To: David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>
Cc: Jeanette De Luca <jeanette@ccagriculture.com>; Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>; Chase
Ogden <OgdenC@sbcapcd.org>; Kevin M. Brown <BrownK@sbcapcd.org>; William S. Sarraf
<SarrafW@sbcapcd.org>
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR IPAP for the following ATC/PTO’s; 15702, 15709, 15731, 15692 & 15650

Hi David,

Thank you for the comprehensive summary of our permit applications on file with the APCD and
their associated statuses. We did receive a complete letter from Kevin Brown yesterday for the 1401
W. Central Ave Cannabis Storage facility ATC 15748 (see attached). Please let us know if this might
be eligible for IPAP now that it is complete.

Also, it looks the address in the 5th row should be for 1201 W Chestnut - Cannabis ATC/PTO 15634,
can you confirm?

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley
Compliance Manager | CCA
(818) 317-8414
ccagriculture.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. It may contain material that is confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone other than
the intended recipient, without the express permission of that person, is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message but you are not either the intended recipient or authorized to receive it for that person, please advise
the sender and delete this message and any attachments without copying. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to
receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
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On Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 1:05 PM David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org> wrote:

Hi Jeanette,
 
Thank you for your patience.  Please find below a summary of Central Coast Agriculture’s permit
application statuses and IPAP eligibilities: 
 

Permit Permit
Type

Address Application
Status

IPAP Eligibility Status

ATC/PTO
15702

Generator 8701 Santa Rosa
Road

Incomplete
(4/21/2021)

Application deemed incomplete. 
Not currently eligible for IPAP.

ATC/PTO
15709

Generator 424 Commerce
Court

Complete
(6/9/2021)

Eligible for IPAP, but draft permit
will be issued this week.

ATC/PTO
15731

Cannabis 424 Commerce
Court

Complete
(5/21/2021)

This permit will require unique
conditions, so not eligible for
IPAP, but draft permit will be
issued this week.

ATC/PTO
15692

Generator 1401 W. Central
Avenue

Complete
(5/25/2021)

Eligible for IPAP, but draft permit
will be issued this week.

ATC 15634 Cannabis 1401 W. Central
Avenue

Incomplete
(3/12/2021)

Application deemed incomplete. 
Not currently eligible for IPAP.

ATC/PTO
15741

Generator 3700 Highway
135

Under
review

To be determined

ATC/PTO
15650

Generator 1200 Laurel
Avenue

Complete
(5/5/2021)

This permit will require unique
conditions, so not eligible for
IPAP.

ATC 15748 Storage 1401 W. Central
Avenue

Incomplete Application deemed incomplete. 
Not currently eligible for IPAP.

 
Once the application for ATC 15748 for cannabis storage at 1401 W. Central Avenue is deemed
complete, we may be able to issue an IPAP for this permit.  We will make that determination after
we have deemed the application complete.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Sincerely,
 

David Harris
Engineering Manager
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

HarrisD@sbcapcd.org
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805.961.8824

 
ourair.org @OurAirSBC

 
Sign Up for Air Alerts

 
 

From: Jeanette De Luca <jeanette@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 12:58 PM
To: David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>
Cc: Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>; Chase Ogden <OgdenC@sbcapcd.org>; Kevin M.
Brown <BrownK@sbcapcd.org>; Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com>
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR IPAP for the following ATC/PTO’s; 15702, 15709, 15731, 15692 &
15650
 
Good afternoon David,
 
Following up on my previous email. Please advise.
 
Thank you,
 
Jeanette de Luca
 
On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:42 PM Jeanette De Luca <jeanette@ccagriculture.com> wrote:

Hi David,
 
Thank you for your response.
 
Is there any way to get an IPAP for the cannabis license at 1401 W Central Ave, Lompoc?
 
This location is only for storage, no manufacturing, no packaging therefore nothing related to
air quality issues. Is IPAP more specific to manufacturing? How do you recommend we get a
standby emergency generator expedited for this location if it's only for storage?
 
Thank you for helping me better understand the process.
 
Jeanette de Luca
 
On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 1:14 PM David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org> wrote:

Hi Jeanette,
 
Thanks for the e-mail.  We are currently reviewing all of your permit applications for IPAP
applicability.  In general, emergency standby engine permit are usually eligible for the IPAP
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program, and cannabis manufacturing is not.  We will follow-up and let you know which
permits qualify for the IPAP program, and get you IPAP agreements for the permits that do.

Please let me now if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
 

David Harris
Engineering Manager
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

HarrisD@sbcapcd.org
805.961.8824

 
ourair.org @OurAirSBC

 
Sign Up for Air Alerts

 
 

From: Jeanette De Luca <jeanette@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 4:36 PM
To: David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>
Cc: Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>; Chase Ogden <OgdenC@sbcapcd.org>; Kevin M.
Brown <BrownK@sbcapcd.org>; Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com>
Subject: REQUEST FOR IPAP for the following ATC/PTO’s; 15702, 15709, 15731, 15692 &
15650
 
Hello Mr. Harris, 
Please see the letter attached.
I look forward to hearing from you.
--
Thank you,

Jeanette Occhipinti de Luca 
Compliance Supervisor | CCA
(805) 450-0304
ccagriculture.com
 

      
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
the intended recipient. It may contain material that is confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone
other than the intended recipient, without the express permission of that person, is unauthorized and strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message but you are not either the intended recipient or authorized to receive it
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for that person, please advise the sender and delete this message and any attachments without copying. If you are
the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender
immediately.

 
--
Thank you,

Jeanette Occhipinti de Luca 
Compliance Supervisor | CCA
(805) 450-0304
ccagriculture.com
 

      
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. It may contain material that is confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone other
than the intended recipient, without the express permission of that person, is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message but you are not either the intended recipient or authorized to receive it for that person,
please advise the sender and delete this message and any attachments without copying. If you are the intended
recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.

 
--
Thank you,

Jeanette Occhipinti de Luca 
Compliance Supervisor | CCA
(805) 450-0304
ccagriculture.com
 

      
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. It may contain material that is confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone other
than the intended recipient, without the express permission of that person, is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message but you are not either the intended recipient or authorized to receive it for that person, please
advise the sender and delete this message and any attachments without copying. If you are the intended recipient but do
not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
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